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Z -+ APF & ¢ FHEFE KT
(- )&RALZ 3% 1 48
A 3EBEANEM LA E THEp R
A2 REE - BALTE A g ] 22 B B (Preventing
torture and protecting the rights and dignity of people
held in places of detention) > ;& 4% % 4R340

$1X-8526p R = (WAPFZE N1 A)
DAY 1 - Wednesday 26 August (Forum Councilors only)

08:30 — 09:00 | #F ¥] Registration - Soyombo Hall

09:00-10:30 | A & F BB RZ 1 TP

Fund Development Update and Workshop

AL DI FEL ER B H Ms Karen Van sacker
Facilitator: Vice President, Global Philanthropy

10:30 — 10:45 | % 4c Morning Tea

10:45-12:30 | A £ ¥ BRI 2 1 T8 (X))
Fund Development Update and Workshop (cont.)

12:30-12:45 | £ 3> Group photograph

12:45-14:00 | = & Lunch

14:00 — 16:00 | APFEINGO¥ = § &k ' R RA EBH L A ERFF

APF — NGO dialogue: NHRIs and Human Rights Defenders

i ## < (Facilitator) : % £ & F_Dr Muhyieddeen Touq

P ‘ég L Eﬁgﬁ,{ g#ﬁﬁ@ﬁ#bfﬁ# ﬁMrMiChel
Forst

Speaker: UN Special Rapporteur on the situation of human
rights defenders

16:00 — 16:15 | & #z (%% ¢ ) Afternoon Tea and CLOSE

16:30 v v EHZ EBLE - Chinggis Khaanii Khuree
CULTURAL PROGRAM AND WELCOME DINNER

A4 FTRRAELR G

Hosted by the National Human Rights Commission of
Mongolia

$23-8927p A M e (HAPFRE 2 @2 BRI A)
DAY 2 — Thursday 27 August (Forum Councillors and invited observers only)

09:00-10:30 |APF #HIF 2 ¥ ¢ TE R+ ¢
APF Forum Councillors and Annual General Meeting

14




A AZERAELFE LA DrAliBin Smaikh Al-Marri
Chair: Chairperson, National Human Rights Committee of
Qatar.
Agenda
1~ # A+ B2 FEit(iR)
Confirmation of Attendance and Apologies
(Chairperson)
2. RARZ FET(LA)
Adoption of Agenda (Chairperson)
3. APFL A 2 3E (f2 2 )
Election of APF Chairperson (secretariat)

i H CFrARAELLE L ZE F MrByambador)
Jamsran
Chair: Chief Commissioner, National Human Rights
Commission of Mongolia.

4. APF 2015-2020 % vk 3+ 4 2. 9 %

Adoption of APF Strategic Plan (2015 — 2020)
5. W% %P

International Activities

* 7 £ B8 4 (United Nations Agencies)

+ |CCZ M #F £ (ICC Chairperson’s Report)

6. ICCH % 2 iE
APF — ICC Representation
7.APF% 225 & ¢ FEEREAT € » B2 AT (L R)

Location of 22nd APF Annual Meeting and Biennial
Conference in 2017 (Chairperson)
CAPFR AR 2 F (o )
Election of APF Deputy Chairpersons (secretariat)
9. APFIZE 2 P4 ixdR 2 (23 /i)
APF Directors and Financial Report (secretariat)
10. & 8 2 1 2ped A
Approval of Audited Accounts (secretariat)
11. APF 2015-2016# B 1 £33+ &
APF Annual Operations Plan 2015-2016
- _LU“ gz}
General business
* aLb RAREBHZIEE-FPyFHAELR
¢ 1 /§ Dr Sima Samar
Establishment of a regional mechanism for human

0o
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rights in South Asia

v »A-BA I AL B € 1A Professor
Gillian Triggs
Death penalty

v BT WRARFAE PR AL f et
¢ %4 K Drlacqueline Miller
New Zealand National Plan of Action

v LW g
ASEM Conference

10:30 — 10:45

% #c Morning Tea

10:45-12:30

APF #E 2F € &R+ £(¥)

APF Forum Councillors and Annual General Meeting (cont.)

12:30 -13:30

Z % Lunch

13:30 - 15:15

WA 1 IF | L
Report back from Forum Council Working Group
s ## < (Facilitator) © %7 £ & F_Dr Muhyieddeen Touq

15:15 - 15:30 | % 4c Afternoon Tea
15:30 - 16:50 |#E B F § 1 T/ 24F £ (¥)

Report back from Forum Council Working Group (cont.)
16:50 — 17:00 | ¢ 3% %% Evaluation Forms

$3x-8%28p A ¥ T
DAY 3 - Friday 28 August
(A%RFH§)

ArA BBEEY P I B2 B0 AL % A RSP RL b4
CONFERENCE: THE ROLE OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS IN
PREVENTING TORTURE AND OTHER FORMS OF ILL-TREATMENT

08:30 - 09:00 | #F ¥| Registration
09:00 — 09:30 | F P2 B ¥ R
Welcome and Keynote Speech
REWW 5+ R EL A 124 i FAPFLF Mr
Byambadorj Jamsran
Welcome: Chief Commissioner, National Human Rights
Commission of Mongolia and Chairperson, Asia Pacific
Forum of National Human Rights Institutions.
BE R 5+ W% MrTsakhiagiin Elbegdorj
Open Remarks: President of Mongolia
BERP ! 57K € 7% = Mr Zandaakhuugiin Enkhdold
Open Remarks: Speaker of the Mongolian Parliament
09:30-11:00 | $ 13 F RA BB HEH P LR 2 H 8 R 7 2§ &
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TS Y
Session 1: The Role of National Human Rights Institutions
in Preventing Torture and Other Forms of lll-treatment

dFECEXT LA LA E L Tan Sri Hasmy Agam
Facilitator: Chairperson, Human Rights Commission of
Malaysia
% oA
Speakers:
¢ - HRREA#ELHE €L A MsOyunchimeg Purev
Commissioner, National Human Rights Commission
of Mongolia
¢ (Fipg? o) —FRINEELTFEHEF R Ms
Shazeera Zawawi
“House of Prevention”, Asia Pacific Programme
Officer, Association for the Prevention of Torture
¢ PR A2 AELE €1/ DrSimar Samar
Chairperson, Afghanistan Independent Human Rights
Commission
® 5 ka i (A X2 %) HFE MrSevan Doraisamy
Executive Director, SUARAM

T

Discussion and ‘Questions and Answers’ session

11:00 — 11:15 | % 4c Morning Tea
11:15-12:45 | %23 (B} A HE AL - FAFA R 2 8 A

HEEET L X DIENS o
Session 2: Monitoring under the Optional Protocol to the
Convention Against Torture (OPCAT)
4 #F LD F IR g7 4/ Mr Marco Mona
Facilitator: Former President, Association for the Prevention
of Torture
® A
Speakers:
¢ T @itk jh AL A €14 DrAhmad Harb
Commissioner General, Palestine Independent
Commission for Human Rights
o LA AEAR EREBETELE Dr
Jacqueline Miller
Equal Employment Opportunities Commissioner,
Human Rights Commission of New Zealand

17




® e ERrAFEY w1 xZL A DrMousaBurayzat
Commissioner General, Jordan National Centre for
Human Rights

¢ 5 E 2 AdRLHFE MsShahindha Ismail
Executive Director, Maldivian Democracy Network

12:45-14:00 | = %& Lunch
14:00-15:30 | $¥3F-  d HRZEF >3 FINHETRF 22BN EAL >
A A
Session 3: Engaging Law Enforcement and Security Forces
2 #FL D RFBBRAFEZLF E LA Professor Amara
Pongsapich
Facilitator: Chairperson, National Human Rights Commission
of Thailand
%A A
Speakers:
¢ FhHPRREAELHA €L A MrKazi Reazul Hoque
Member, National Human Rights Commission of
Bangladesh
¢ AR REAELE €A MrNurKholis
Chairperson, National Human Rights Commission of
Indonesia
® PRFRAELE € ALA A Justice Shri Cyriac
Joseph
Acting Chairperson, National Human Rights
Commission of India
® R AT AR TE Ms Poengky Indarti
Executive Director, Imparsial
B2
Discussion and ‘Questions and Answers’ session
15:30 — 15:45 | % 4c Afternoon Tea
15:45 - 16:45 | % 43% : APF |# ol Sl R

Session 4: APF Torture Prevention Ambassadors (TPAs)
dFL RSP A L F g5 /F Professor Gillian Triggs
Facilitator: President, Australian Human Rights Commission
B A A
Speakers:
® FrRTARLEEFRIICR Mr
Agar-Erdene Gankhuyag
Torture Prevention Ambassador, National Human
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Rights Commission of Mongolia

® GTRFERAELR EP %ﬁ%«”d ~ & Ms Young-Hye
Kim
Torture Prevention Ambassador, National Human
Rights Commission of Korea

¢ LFARABETZERLOFP RIS R Mr
Sidonio Soares
Torture Prevention Ambassador, Timor Leste Office
of the Provedor for Human Rights and Justice

WAL

Discussion and ‘Questions and Answers’ session

16:45 -17:00

P ¥ 5
CLOSING REMARKS and CLOSE

5+ MERATERE L 21 A MrOtgonbayar
Yondon

Chairman of Parliamentary Sub-Committee on Human
Rights, Member of Mongolian Parliament.

e AR AL A €424 i FAPFL A Mr Byambadorj
Jamsran

Chief Commissioner, National Human Rights Commission of
Mongolia and Chairperson, Asia Pacific Forum of National
Human Rights Institutions.
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E A

Torture

1 e iF g & e d) o 5 (Convention against
and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading

Treatment or Punishment, CAT) | (f§ L% 1+ fi&=

2 # iz R €3 (OPCAT)» & REH YR
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¢ 1 /4 Professor Gillian

e L R E IR
Z R €204k 1 >F M2d B ARE
F T2 B ik R AAE AP o 4y DR A
NRERFLEL R R Rl 3G S
A T R QIR GRLIZLR D
b FROEBHRFHCI LB e FER S
Bt fo B gy Ridfy By
ZpAmEFEEE) LERERE DL G
A2 AR EIRRNEL DB P
o B R R BRE AR € Tl E R
Frleff AT R B2 2 e LR F RE ¥ G
AT F RN BE N 2 AR ) E Y e 2t

i

H)
AN TR AL WML R A
BAFE R A A ERAEEZE ¢ (Human
Rights Council)sdg £ @ J3 £ @ 2+ 1 & 5§t

cy

ENRS

N

WA R RE AT F KR 2 Y g R B
ﬁ%’ﬂlj AR mlﬁ]ﬁ%&?ﬁ"fé'IEiﬁ fﬁ;J"' 514 R < L

@ 12 Tony Abbott % B B *» 2 304 B 202k B on
FBoR MR REREZRDRE LT %

CESEC IR = gE e 9/ Sk
AR P2 I ER T

4 £ H Australian Human Rights Commission report “The Forgotten Children, the Report of the
National Inquiry into Children in Immigration Detention 2014~
(https://www.humanrights.gov.au/sites/default/files/document/publication/forgotten_children 2

014.pdf) -
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TUE 20 ANNUAL MEETING AND

BIENNIAL CONFERENCE OF THE
ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL

~ HUMAN IGHTS INSTITUTIONS
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=103 1155 10 & o

BL R R AT SR 4 ¢ (Amnesty International
Mongolia) 5 B = + # 37

B¢ REFAReSF s » §HGE
Altantuya Batdorj + X -~ @ % = & Enkhtuya Bavuu
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BRAEFAL RT3 HEE
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&

File g o e-rs([gz] EFe T ) K
# R imyco Al 22k 150 ﬂﬁqﬁ£3% v
ﬁ’i&68%W?ﬁ¢9€%%’*ﬂ@*?ﬁ
THSE Al EY TR AT 2 FARE
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ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS®

20" Annual Meeting and Biennial Conference
Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia
August 2015

(As of 28 August 2015)

Please email apf@asiapacificforum.net with any corrections/amendments

1. MEMBERS OF THE ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS

APF MEMBER - FULL

Institution Delegate Name Country

AFGHANISTAN INDEPENDENT Dr Sima Samar AFGHANISTAN
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION Chairperson

www.aihrc.org.af Mr Mohammad Musa Mahmodi
Executive Director

AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS Professor Gillian Triggs AUSTRALIA
COMMISSION President
www.humanrights.gov.au Ms Padma Raman

Executive Director

NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS Justice Shri Cyriac Joseph INDIA
COMMISSION OF INDIA Acting Chairperson
www.nhrc.nic.in Mr Shri Mahabeer Singh

Principal Private Secretary

INDONESIAN NATIONAL Mr Nur Kholis INDONESIA
COMMISSION ON HUMAN Chairperson
RIGHTS (KOMNAS HAM)
Mrs Roichatul Aswidah

www.komnas.go.id Vice-Chairperson, External Affairs

9 EklAkIE © APF 4gu5(http://www.asiapacificforum.net/resources/apf20-participants-list/)
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Institution

Delegate Name

Country

JORDAN NATIONAL CENTRE FOR
HUMAN RIGHTS

www.nchr.org.jo

Dr Ghazi Zaben
Member, Board of Trustees

Dr Mousa Burayzat
Commissioner General

Ms Nisreen Zerikat
The Acting Protection Commissioner

JORDAN

NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC
OF KOREA

www.humanrights.go.kr

Mr Sung-Ho Lee
Chairperson

Mr Sang-Don Shim

Director-General

Policy, Education & International Affairs
Bureau

Mr Hyoung-Seok Cho
Director, International Cooperation
Team

Ms Mi-Ra Seo
Human Rights Officer, International
Cooperation Team

Ms Sook-Hyun Oh
Human Rights Officer, International
Cooperation Team

KOREA

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
OF MALAYSIA (SUHAKAM)

www.suhakam.org.my

Tan Sri Hasmy Agam
Chairman

Mr Simon Karunagaram
Deputy Secretary, Communication
Group

MALAYSIA

NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA

www.mn-nhrc.org

Mr Byambadorj Jamsran
Chief Commissioner

Mr Ganbayar Nanzad
Commissioner

Ms Oyunchimeg Purev
Commissioner

Ms Dashdeleg Alyeksandr
Executive Director

MONGOLIA

NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSION OF NEPAL

Honourable Justice Mr Anup Raj
Sharma

NEPAL
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Institution Delegate Name Country
Chairperson
www.nhrc-nepal.org
NEW ZEALAND HUMAN RIGHTS | DrJacqueline Miller NEW ZEALAND

COMMISSION

www.hrc.co.nz

Equal Employment Opportunities
Commissioner

PALESTINIAN INDEPENDENT Dr Ahmad Harb PALESTINE
COMMISSION FOR HUMAN Commissioner General
RIGHTS
www.ichr.ps
PHILIPPINES COMMISSION ON Mr Jose Luis Martin Gascon PHILIPPINES
HUMAN RIGHTS Chairperson
www.chr.gov.ph Mr Marc Titus Cebreros
Executive Director
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS Dr Ali Ben Samaikh Al-Marri QATAR
COMMITTEE OF QATAR Chairman
www.nhrc-qa.org/en/ Mr Sultan Al Jamali
Assistant Secretary General
Mrs Jawaher Al Obaidly
Head of Regional Cooperation Section,
International Cooperation Department
Mr Ali Salman Al Sulaiti
Head of the Chairman’s Office
Mr Braik Al Marri
Public Relations Officer
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS Professor Amara Pongsapich THAILAND

COMMISSION OF THAILAND

www.nhrc.or.th

Chairperson

Mrs Pirom Sriprasert
Secretary General

Mrs Hansa Boonrat
Advisor

Mr Poowadol Weerawedphisai
Director, International Human Rights

Affairs Bureau

Mr Santi Latifi
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Institution Delegate Name Country
Human Rights Officer
TIMOR LESTE OFFICE OF THE Mr Silverio Pinto Baptista TIMOR LESTE
PROVEDOR FOR HUMAN RIGHTS | Provedor
AND JUSTICE
www.pdhj.org
APF MEMBER — ASSOCIATE
Institution Delegate Name Country
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS Dr Mizanur Rahman BANGLADESH
COMMISSION BANGLADESH Chairman
www.nhrc.nic.in Mr Kazi Reazul Hoque
Full Time Member
Mr Kazi Arfan Ashik
Private Secretary to Chairman
COMMISSIONER FOR HUMAN Mr Rustam Kypshakbayev KAZAKHSTAN

RIGHTS, KAZAKHSTAN

www.ombudsman.kz

Head, Department of Expert Work

MYANMAR NATIONAL HUMAN Mr Win Mra MYANMAR
RIGHTS COMMISSION Chairperson
www.mnhrc.org.mm Mr Khin Maung Lay
Member
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS Mr Ahmed Al Barwani OMAN
COMMISSION OF OMAN Member
Dr Obaid Al Shagsi
Secretary General
OMBUDSMAN, NHRI OF SAMOA | Mr Maiava lulai Blakelock-Toma SAMOA
Ombudsman
www.ombudsman.gov.ws
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION Mr Kapilan Villavarajan Kalvalairajan SRI LANKA

OF SRI LANKA

Education Officer, Education and Special
Programmes
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Institution Delegate Name Country
www.hrcsl.lk
2. OTHER NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS
Institution Delegate Name Country
NATIONAL INSTITUTION FOR Dr Mona Hejres BAHRAIN
HUMAN RIGHTS, BAHRAIN Commissioner — Member
www.nihr.org.bh Dr Abdul Rahman Jawaheri
Commissioner — Member
Dr Hameed Husain
Commissioner — Member
Dr Bader Mohamed
Commissioner — Member
Mr Khaled Alshaer
Commissioner - Member
Mrs Eman Alaboo
Acting Head, Committees Affairs, Legal
Affairs
EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES Dr York Chow HONG KONG
COMMISSION Chairperson
www.eoc.org.hk Ms Susanna Chiu
Member
Mr Nelson Yip
Member
Dr Ferrick Chu
Head, Policy, Research and Training
Mr Michael Chan
Director
IRAQ HIGH COMMISSION FOR Dr Fathi Al Hayani IRAQ

HUMAN RIGHTS

Commissioner
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OFFICE OF THE AKYIKATCHY
(OMBUDSMAN) OF THE KYRGYZ
REPUBLIC

www.ombudsman.kg

Mrs Gulnara Zhamgyrchieva
Acting Akyikatchy (Ombudsman)

KYRGYZ REPUBLIC

NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

www.pchr.or.pk

Justice Ali Nawaz Chowhan
Chairperson

Mr Shafique Chaudhry
Member

PAKISTAN

INTERNATIONAL
COORDINATING COMMITTEE OF
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS
INSTITUTIONS (ICC)

Professor Alan Miller
ICC Secretary / Chairperson
Scottish Human Rights Commission

UNITED KINGDOM

ICC EUROPEAN REGIONAL Ms Debbie Kohner BELGIUM
COORDINATOR Secretary General

European Network of National Human
www.ennhri.org Rights Institutions

3. APF TORTURE PREVENTION AMBASSADORS
Institution Delegate Name Country

AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS Ms Prabha Nandagopal AUSTRALIA
COMMISSION Principal Advisor

Ms Sarah Dillon

Policy and Research Officer
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS Ms Young-Hye Kim KOREA
COMMISSION OF KOREA Standing Commissioner

Mr Junsik Hong

Deputy Director, International

Cooperation Team
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION Ms Zulaikha Dawood MALDIVES

OF THE MALDIVES

Assistant Inspection Officer, National
Preventive Mechanism
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NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS Mr Agar-Erdene Gankhuyag MONGOLIA
COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA Head, Policy Analysis and Human Rights

Education Division
NEW ZEALAND HUMAN RIGHTS | Mr Michael White NEW ZEALAND
COMMISSION Senior Legal Policy Analyst, Legal,

Research, Monitoring and Evaluation
PHILIPPINES COMMISSION ON Atty Jacqueline De Guia PHILIPPINES
HUMAN RIGHTS Officer-in-Charge

Regional Office No.4
TIMOR LESTE OFFICE OF THE Mr Sidonio Soares TIMOR-LESTE
PROVEDOR FOR HUMAN RIGHTS | Monitoring Officer, Monitoring and
AND JUSTICE Advocacy Department

4. GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS
Institution Delegate Name Country

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN Mrs Melissa Baird AUSTRALIA
AFFAIRS AND TRADE, AUSTRALIA | APF Relationship Manager,

Human Rights and Gender Equality
www.dfat.gov.au Branch
GENERAL POLICE AGENCY OF Mr Naranbaatar Darijav MONGOLIA
MONGOLIA Chief
JUDICIAL GENERAL COUNCIL OF | Mr Sanchir Sukhtumur MONGOLIA
MONGOLIA Director,

Judicial Administrative Department
www.judcouncil.mn
MARSHAL AUTHORITY (TAKHAR) | Mr Azbayar Tseveenravdan MONGOLIA
OF MONGOLIA Chairman, General Commissioner
www.takhar.gov.mn
NATIONAL AUTHORITY FOR Ms Narantuya Ishbadam MONGOLIA

CHILDREN

www.nac.gov.mn

Chairperson
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STANDING COMMITTEE ON LAW | Dr Otgonbayar Yondon MONGOLIA
AND LEGAL AFFAIRS, Chairman

PARLIAMENT OF MONGOLIA Human Rights Sub-committee
EMBASSY OF SWEDEN, Ms Charlotta Bredberg SWEDEN
BANGKOK Program Manager, Human Rights and

Democracy

www.swedenabroad.se/bangkok | Development Cooperation Section

5. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS

Organisation Delegate Name Country

AIN O SALISH KENDRA Ms Aklima Lisa BANGLADESH
Senior Program Organiser, Media and

www.askbd.org International Advocacy
AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL Ms Altantuya Batdorj MONGOLIA
MONGOLIA Executive Director
ASIA DEMOCRACY NETWORK Mr Anselmo Lee KOREA
(ADN) Co-convenor

www.adn21.asia

ASIAN FORUM FOR HUMAN Ms Evelyn Balais-Serrano THAILAND
RIGHTS AND DEVELOPMENT Executive Director
(FORUM ASIA)

Mr Adam Ahmed THAILAND
www.forum-asia.org UN Advocacy Programme Officer

Mr Iniyan llango
UN Advocacy Programme Manager SWITZERLAND

Mr Joses Kuan
NHRI Advocacy Programme Officer

THAILAND
Ms Pimsiri Petchnamrob
East Asia Programme Officer
Ms Betty Yolanda THAILAND
Programme Manager (country)
Ms Tessa Baizer THAILAND
Intern, Country Programme

THAILAND
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Organisation Delegate Name Country
ASSOCIATION FOR THE Dr Marco Mona SWITZERLAND
PREVENTION OF TORTURE Member of Advisory Council
Mr Ben Buckland SWITZERLAND
NHRI Advisor
Ms Shazeera Ahmad Zawawi SWITZERLAND
Asia Pacific Programme Officer
Ms Rebecca Minty AUSTRALIA
Consultant
Ms Rosita Ericsson SWITZERLAND
Communication Officer

BURMA PARTNERSHIP Ms Khin Ohmar THAILAND
Coordinator

www.burmapartnership.org

BYTES FOR ALL, PAKISTAN Mr Shahzad Ahmad PAKISTAN
Country Director

www.bytesforall.pk

CAMBODIAN ASSOCIATION FOR Ms Almaz Teffera CAMBODIA

HUMAN RIGHTS AND Technical Advisor,

DEVELOPMENT (ADHOC) Human Rights and Legal Aid

www.adhoc-cambodia.org

CENTRE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND | Dr Urantsooj Gombosuren MONGOLIA

DEVELOPMENT

www.chrd.org.mn

Chairperson

COVENANTS WATCH TAIWAN

www.covenants-watch.blogspot.tw

Ms Yi-bee Huang
Member, Executive Board

REPUBLIC OF CHINA (TAIWAN)

GLOBAL MERIDIAN Mr Tsendbaatar Sodnom MONGOLIA
Executive Director
HUMAN RIGHTS FORUM, Mr Sayeed Ahmad BANGLADESH

BANGLADESH

Steering Committee Member
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Organisation Delegate Name Country
HUMAN RIGHTS NGO FORUM IN Mrs Battogtokh Balaagan MONGOLIA
MONGOLIA Head of Working Group, Civil and
Political Rights Working Group
IMPARSIAL Ms Poengky Indarti INDONESIA
Executive Director
www.imparsial.org
INFORMAL SECTOR SERVICE Mr Subodh Pyakurel NEPAL
CENTER (INSEC) Chairperson
www.inseconline.org/
INSTITUTE FOR POLICY RESEARCH Mr Wahyudi Djapar INDONESIA
AND ADVOCACY (ELSAM) Senior Researcher, Human Rights
Resources Development
www.elsam.or.id
JOINT MOVEMENT FOR NHRI AND Mr Makoto Teranaka JAPAN
OPTIONAL PROTOCOLS Secretary General
www.teramako.jp
JUDICIAL SYSTEM MONITORING Mr Jose Pereira TIMOR LESTE
PROGRAMME (JSMP) Legal Researcher, Parliament Watch
Project (PWP)
www.jsmp.tl
KOREAN HOUSE FOR Mr Hyunpil Na KOREA
INTERNATIONAL SOLIDARITY Executive Director
www.khis.or.kr
LAW AND SOCIETY TRUST Mrs Dinushika Dissanayake Perera SRI LANKA
Executive Director
LGBT CENTRE OF MONGOLIA Mr Anaraa Nyamdor;j MONGOLIA
Executive Director
www.facebook.com/LGBTTUV
MALDIVIAN DEMOCRACY Ms Shahinda Ismail MALDIVES

NETWORK (MDN)

Executive Director
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Organisation Delegate Name Country
www.mvdemocracynetwork.org
OPEN SOCIETY FORUM Ms Khishigsaikhan Batchuluun MONGOLIA
Manager, Governance Program
www.forum.mn
OT WATCH Ms Sukhgerel Dugersuren MONGOLIA
Executive Director
www.minewatch.mn
PEOPLE’'S EMPOWERMENT Mrs Chalida Tajaroensuk THAILAND
FOUNDATION Director
www.peoplesempowerment.org
PEOPLE’S WATCH Mr Matthew Jacob INDIA
Director
www.peopleswatch.org
PHILIPPINE ALLIANCE OF HUMAN Dr Renato Mabunga PHILIPPINES
RIGHTS ADVOCATES (PAHRA) Board Member
www.philippinehumanrights.org
SUARAM (SUARA RAKYAT Mr Sevan Doraisamy MALAYSIA
MALAYSIA) Executive Director
www.suaram.net
6. UNITED NATIONS
Organisation Delegate Name country
OFFICE OF THE HIGH Mr Michel Forst SWITZERLAND
COMMISSIONER FOR HUMAN UN Special Rapporteur on Human
RIGHTS Rights Defenders
www.ohchr.org Mr Jamshid Gaziyev SWITZERLAND
Human Rights Officer, HRD mandate
coordinator, Special Procedures Branch
Mr Emirjon Kacaj
Associate Human Rights Officer SWITZERLAND

National Institutions, Regional
Mechanisms and Civil Society Section
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Organisation Delegate Name country
UNDP BANGKOK REGIONAL Ms Nadia Rasheed THAILAND
OFFICE Team Leader, HIV Health and
Development
UNICEF Mr Roberto Benes MONGOLIA
Representative
www.unicef.org/mongolia
7. OTHERS
Organisation Delegate Name country

CONTROL YUAN OF THE
REPUBLIC OF CHINA (TAIWAN)

WWW.CY.gov.tw

Mr Ta-chuan Sun
Convener, Human Rights Protection
Committee

Mr Ming-tsang Chiang
Member

Mr Ming-huei Lin
Executive Secretary

Ms Hui-wen Cheng
Staff

REPUBLIC OF CHINA, TAIWAN

REPUBLIC OF CHINA, TAIWAN

REPUBLIC OF CHINA, TAIWAN

REPUBLIC OF CHINA, TAIWAN

EUROPEAN UNION Ms Britta Madsen BELGIUM
Key Expert

EXPERT Dr Muhyieddeen Touq JORDAN

GLOBAL PHILANTHROPIC Ms Karen Van Sacker CANADA

CANADA Vice-President

www.globalphilanthropic.com

INDEPENDENT AGENCY Mr Enkhtur Ulziibat MONGOLIA

AGAINST CORRUPTION,
MONGOLIA

www.iaac.mn

Head of Division, Investigation Division

OPEN SOCIETY FOUNDATIONS

Ms Binaifer Nowrojee
Asia Regional Director,
Asia Pacific Regional Office

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

PRESIDENTIAL ADVISORY

Mr Wen-Hsiang Chou

REPUBLIC OF CHINA, TAIWAN

20™ Annual Meeting and Biennial Conference - Participants List

66



http://www.unicef.org/mongolia
http://www.cy.gov.tw/
http://www.globalphilanthropic.com/
http://www.iaac.mn/

Organisation Delegate Name country
COMMITTEE ON HUMAN Supervisor, Conference Service Section
RIGHTS
Ms Hui-Fen Kao
Section Chief, Conference Service REPUBLIC OF CHINA, TAIWAN
Section
RAOUL WALLENBERG INSTITUTE | Ms Nieves Molina-Clemente SWEDEN

WWW.rwi.lu.se

Head, NHRI Department

Ms Sue Anne Teo
Programme Officer, NHRIs Unit

8. SECRETARIAT

Institution

Delegate Name

ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN
RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS

SECRETARIAT

www.asiapacificforum.net

Mr Kieren Fitzpatrick
Director

Ms Pip Dargan
Deputy Director

Ms Thuy Doan-Smith
Development Manager

Ms Suraina Pasha
Regional Training Manager

Mr Chris Sidoti
Senior Consultant

Mr James lliffe
Communications Consultant

NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF
MONGOLIA

Mr Bataa Bayaraa
Head of Division, Complaint and Inquiry Division

Mr Altangerel Choijoo
Head of Division, Administration and Cooperation Division

Mr Bolorsaikhan Badamsambuu
Senior Officer, Policy Analysis and Human Rights Education

Ms Tuul Erdenebaatar
International Cooperation Officer, Administration and
Cooperation Division

Mr Undrakh Ulziisumiya
International Cooperation Officer, Administration and
Cooperation Division
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Institution

Delegate Name

Ms Badmaarag Zagdaa
Press Officer, Policy Analysis and Human Rights Education

Ms Zolzaya Gantogtokh
Assistant to the Chief Commissioner

Ms Nansalmaa Davaa
Archive and File Maintenance Officer
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